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From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Sun 9/27/2020 7:25:36 PM

Subject: RE: frequency for informing Dutch health institute
Received: Sun 9/27/2020 7:25:37 PM

Is wrsch foutje van de afzender, dank voor het doorsturen, akt het op verwacht ik.

aroe: [ N

Sent: zondag 27 september 2020 21:22

To: INCRE E e . IEXE R e .

Subject: FW: frequency for informing Dutch health institute

Hoi, ik weet niet waarom dit naar ons is gestuurd. Komt jou dit bekend voor?

From rivm.nl>

Sent: vrijdag 25 september 2020 13:33

cvmol>

Subject: FW: frequency for informing Dutch health institute

Verzonden: vrijdag 25 september 2020 12:59

@marshall.usc.edu’ < @marshall.usc.edu>; @med.uoa.gr' <CRE @ med.uoa.gr>
cc: @minbuza.nl>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @minbuza.nl>; 5.1.9i

@rivm.nl>; 5. 512 @minvws.nl

Onderwerp: frequency for informing Dutch health institute

@minbuza.nl>; AL

Dear 51.2e

As discussed, we suggest that you or your colleagues share info on the developments in Greece, directly with the contact-person at
the Dutch Health Institute (RIVM) that you have been in touch with before. | don’t have those contact-details, but | can find out if
you would like me to.

For the moment the weekly report on the situation on the islands seems to work well.

| was wondering if ECDC now had better information from Greece, than what could be distilled from the ECDC 30-day-projections.

Best,

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
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Orange Grove A workspace for young entrepreneurs.

From:
Sent: vrijdag 18 september 2020 14:30
To: @marshall.usc.edu

e I B o inbca.o ;[ R

@ minbuza.nl>
Subject: ECDC-30-day-projections-Sept-2020.pdf

oe [ENEN

Thank you so much for the useful meeting today.

Cc:

As discussed, please find the ECDC Report attached.
| also have two additional questions:

* What are your projections for Greece?

* We are planning an internal strategy-day with colleagues at our embassy. We would like to discuss the impact of COVID on
our work as well (travel advisories; consular assistance working from home and in the office etc.) Any suggestions for
resource persons?

Thank you so much for your help and information!

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
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Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u
is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen
aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van

berichten.
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you

by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind
resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.



